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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Paola Solis [psolis@anmpa.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, January 13, 2010 3:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: PO9000079619
To whom it may concern: 4{' /G/Qa
Please change the address of the principal office of this organization {CST USA, INC.) to: ﬂQ’ ©

8700 West Flagler Street, Suite 120A
Miami Florida 33174

Thank you.

Paola Solis

Office of Alberto N. Moris, Esa.
8700 West Flagler Street, Suite 170
Miami, Florida 33174

Email: psolis@anmpa.com

Tel: (305) 559 1600
Fax: (305} 229 2272

LEGAL DISCLAIMER:

The information transmitted is infended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking action
in refiance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

L E N ~FiaTak Fal



